UNITED NATIONS

Distr.

ECONOMIC ¢ GaERAL
AND . IR Q » E/’cm;h/SRéﬁlz*
SOCIAL COUNCIL S5=5 szl

o a ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMIESTON ON BWMAN RIGETS
Twentietn Session
SUMMARY RECORDVOF'TEE EiGﬁT HUNDRED AND TWELFTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Saturday, 14 March 1964, at 4.10 p.m.

CONTENTS

Periodic reports on human rights (B/CN.%/860 and Add.l, 861 and
Add.1-2, 872 and Add.l; E/CN.4/L.71hk/Rev.l and Add.l, L.716) (continued)

Prevention of discrimination and protection of minorities:

(&) Draft principles on freedom and non-discrimination in the
matter of religious rights and practices (Sales No. 60.XIV.2;
E/CN.4/809 and Add.1-10; E/CN.4/L.602) (continued) ’

(b) Draft principles on freedom and non-discrimination in the
matter of political rights (Sales No. 63.XIV.2; B/CN.LW/83T
and Add.1-7, 848 and Add.l);

(c) Study of discrimination in respect of the right of everyone
. to leave any country, lncluding his own, and to return to
his country (E/CN.M4/Suo.2/220; E/CN.L/BL6, 869 and Add.1-2);
(@) Report of the sixteenth session of the Sub-Commission on
Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities
(8/cN.4/873; EB/CN.b4/L.T28)

%  Incorporating, in accordance with a decision taken at the Blhth\meeting, the
sunmary record distributed under provisional form as document :
E/CN.4/sR.812/Ad4.1. ;

M6h-16§é'; o | : : | , /ens



E/CN.14/SR.812
English
Page 2

CONTENTS (continued)
Designation of 1968 as international year for Human Rights
(E/cN.4/867; B/CN.U4/L.TLT and Add.1)

Freedom of information (E/3443 and Add.1-2; E/CN.4/322 and
Add, 1-3, 833 and Add.1-3, 862 and Add.l)

Capital punishment (E/CN.L/86k; Sales No. 62.IV.2; E/3724)

The question of an international code of police ethics
(E/CN.L/859; ST/TAC/HR/16)

Further promotion end encouragement of respect for human
rights-and fundeamtal freedoms (E/CN.4/870; E/3743)

Review ol the imman rigiuts programme: control and limitation
£ docunentstion «I/C1,4/668 and Add.1) '

Place of meeting of the Commission's twenty-first session

Commyzications concerning humsn rights (E/3743; E/CN.4/819;
E/CN.L/CR.33) : ‘

e



, E/CN.h/SeR.BlZ‘

English
Page 3
Chairman: "'Mr. PORCE Y CARBO - (Ecuador)
Rapporteur: Mr. IGRACIO-PINTO Dahomey
Menbers: Mr. BERMACORA Austria
Miss AITKEN Canada,
Miss KRACHT Chile
Mr. REDONDO Costa Rica
Mr. GRAULUND HANSEN Denmark
Mr. ALCIVAR Ecuador
Mr. VEGA GOMEZ El Salvador
Mr. BOUQUIN France
‘Mr. S.K. SINCGH India
Mr. SPERTUTT Ttaly
Miss TABBARA Lebanon
Mr. DOE Iiberia
Mr. BEAUFORT Netherlands
Mr. QUIAMBAO Philippines
Mr. RESICH Poland
Mr. PANCARCI - Purkey
Mr. KEDBAILO Ukrainian Soviet Socialist.
Republic
Mr. MOROZOV g Union of Soviet Socialist
Mr. OSTROVSKY, Republics
Sir Sstuel HOARE United Kingdom of Great
: Britain and Northern
Ireland
ﬁ;SMETfI%; United States of America
Obsexrver from a Member State:
Mr. BELTRAMINO

Argentina

Rapresentativeé of specialized agencies:
Mr. FARMAN-FARMATAN

International Labour
Organisation

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultursl
Organization

Mr. BEHRSTOCK

oy



Lnglisn
Page 4

P

PRESENT (contimued):

Secretariat: Mr. HUMPHREY Director, Division of Human
, , Rights

Mr. LANDAU Secretary of the Commission

Jeus



E/CN.L/SR.812
English
Page 5

PERTODIC REFORTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS (E/CN.4/860 and Add.l, 86L and add.1-2, 872
and Add.l; E/CN.#/L.?lh/Rev.l and Add.l, L.716) (9ont1nued) ‘

Mr, S.K., SINGH (India) observed that the debate at. the previous
meeting on draft resolutions E/CN.l/L.714/Add.1 and E/CN.4/L.716 had finally
focused on the United States proposal to incorporate paragraph 5 of the latter
text in the former. In the Indlan delegetion's opinlon, that paragraph provided
for measures which were. not sanctioned by the Charter and were contrary to the. ‘
practice of the United Nations organs, in perticular the Economic and Soclal Council
and the Commission on Human Rights, The question of consultation by the
Economic and Social Council with non-governmental organizations was dealt with
in Article 71 of the Charter, and that Article had to be interpreted in the
light of Article 2 (7). Moreover, the Econcmic and Social Council had adoPted
two resolutions on the subgect. ResolutiOn 288 (x) provided that the
arrangements for consultation should not be such as to overburden the Council
or transform it from a bOdJ for the co-ordination of policy and action
(pare. 15), and that the arrangements for consultation between an ad hoc committee
to be app01nted by the COmmission on Human Rights and organizations in categories
A and B and on the register should follow the lines approved for commlssions of
the Economic and Social Council,iunleee the Council decided to reverse its earlier
policy and direction in the matter. The Council it should be emphasized, had
consistently held on the policy line as prescribed in its resolutions 288 (X) and
hsk, (xIv). So far as concerned.communications containing complaints, moreover,
the Council had taken note in resolation 454 (XIV) of the report of the Committee
on Non-Governmental Ozganizations (E/2270), in which the Committee had expressed
the view that communications fell into two categories, and had proyosed that the
Secretary-General should.be responsible for conSideration of the category of
communications concerned with complaints by non-covernmental organizations of
violations of human rights. Thus, to make the ad hoc Committee responsible for
considering such communications woula be contrary to those two resolutions. Yet
that was the purpose of parﬂgraph 5 of draft resolution E/CN h/L.716 In that‘
connexion, he drew the Committee 8 attention to the substantial cbange which had
taken place in the United States delegation 8 pOSition on the question within the

- space of a few years. Paragraphs 52 to 55 of the summary record of the 661st
meeting of the Economic and Social Council held on 28 July 1952, (E/SR.661) clearly

Joee



E/CN.L/sR.812
English
Page 6

- (Mr. S. K. Singh, India)

showed thet at that time the‘Uhited States representative had expressed views
diametrically opposite to those he had put forward now arguing'in faﬁour of
peragraph 5 of draft resolution E/CN./L.T16.

His delegation would vote against the United States proposasl if it was put
to the vote, and would abstain on draft resolution E.CN.lt/L.7l4/Rev.l as a
whole 1f the rroposal was adopted. The Commission on Human Rights and the
United Netions ih general could not do effective work unless they adhered to
" the principles of the Charter and established practice, and respected the
hierarchy which had been instituted among the various organs and the practices
which had been evolved through the interplay of all relevant factors.

Mr. BOUQUIN (France) said that while the question raised by the
Indian representative was extremely intereéting, the Commission would be
1ll-advised to involve itself in a discussion on the role of the non-governmental
organizations, There would seem to be some confusion, moreover, between
communications concerning violations of human rights and comments of
non—goverpmental o*ganizutions on the situation in the field of human rights.
The Indian representative had rightly referred to Article Tl of the Charter,
but the Cowmission should also bear in mind resolution 888 B (XXXIV), to which
the French delegation had already reférred, in paragraph 10 of which the
_ Eccnomic and Social Council had invited the non-governmental organizatioﬁs in
consultative gtatus to submiy comments and observations of an objective
character on the situation in the field of humen rights to assist the Commission
in its cougideration of the sumnarics of perlodic reports. That was the
rezolutdco to which the sponscrs of draft resolution E/CN.U/L.TLL/Rev.l had
refzrred. Although they could not incorporate paragraph 5 of draft resolution
E/CN. /T 705 in their text, as the United States had proposed, they thought
that a possible comprorise acceptable to all parties might be the insertion -
perheps alter sub-paragraph (f) of paragraph 3 (former paragraph L) of
ax raft resclution E/CN. h/L.?lh/Rev,l - of a new paragraph U4 reading:
"Requests the Secretary-General to transmit to the Committee, for

the purposes mentioned in paragraph 3 (d) above, copies of the comments

and observations received from non-governmental organlzatxons in consultative

status"”.

[122

s



~ B/cn. h/SR.Blz
Fnglish
, Eage T

i (Mr. Bouquin, France)

Since that repeated the first part of paragraph 5 of draft

resolution E/CIN. h/L 7.6 .and contained a clear reference to paragraph 3.(a), it
should be acceptable to both the Soviet and the United States delegatlons and
ghould meet the Indian represennatlve s obgectlons. : o

ERMACORA (Austria) pointed out that paragraphs 2 and 5 of Economic  ‘
and Social Council resolution 62k (XXII) clearly defined ‘the role- of the :
non=~governmental organlzations, and specified that their function was llmited 1o
co-operatlng with the Comm1551on on Human Rights in the draftlng of spec1al '
reports. If the Commission adopted the United States proposal, therefore, it B
would become a legal necessity to amend the resolutions ‘of the Economic and
Sociel.Council, On the other hand, the text proposed by France was fully

consistent with the Council's resclutions and the Commission's practices.

Mr. MEANS (Udited States of America) said that although his delegation
would have preferred its own text, it was prepared to accept the‘dbmpromiser~‘

formula proposed by France.

Mr. MDROZOV (Uhlon of Soviet Socialist Republlcs) said that his
delegation would ralse no obgectlon to the wordlng proposed by France, on the
understanulng that its adoptlon would in no way be’ equivalent to & decision of
principle and that the transm1851on of communicatlons to the ég_ggg Commlttee
would not set a precedent but would.merely a551st that body in submitting to
the Commission on Humen Rights recommendations on the order in which the
information transmitted by non?governmenfal organizations should be ugad. The
question of the order of use and content of communications and that of the SR
amount of work necessary for their compilatlon would thus be taken up 1n turn in
the Committee and then in the Commission on Human Rights without any dec1sion
being. taken on the provisions of. principle to which the Soviet and Indian

delegations had already referred.

Mr. S.X. uINGH (India) pointed out that the compromise which the -

Commission seemed to have reached was exactly the same as the one he had
suggested at the morning meetlng{ Believing as it aid that the Commiss1oﬁ,.
must comply with the provisions of the Charter and the reeolutiooe of tbe
Economic and Social Council, his de;egation would be able to accept the French

text, which met those two requirements.

N /00‘



- E/CN. h/SR 812 -
English
Page 8 - _

5ir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) said that although he was prepared to
vote for the draft resolution, he must reserve his Government'!s position on its
possible financilal implications.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) also reserved his
Government's position on the financlal implicationg of the draft resolution, which
he hoped would not involve any additional expenditure.

-Mr. EOUQUIN (France) announced that the delegation of Costa Rica had
asked to join the sponsors of the draft resolution,
Draft resolution E/CN.L/L.714/Rev.l, as orally amended by the sponsors, was
adopted uwnanimously.

Mr. MEANS (United States of America) said that he bad voted for the
“draft resolution on the understanding that it implied that the Ad Hoc Committee

would establish its own procedure for the utilization of the reports and corments
on Governments transmitted by non-governmental organizations.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) opposed that
interpretation of the text adopted, which in no way authofized the Committee to
take a final decision on any matter; its decisions would have no final value until
they had been examined by the Commission on Human Rights and approved by the
Economic and Social Council. The Committee was therefore not in a position to
glve instructions to the Secretary-General, and it was in no way empovered to
‘maintain international relations with States. His delegation felt therefore
‘that there should be no differences of interpretation and that the text just
addpted should be strictly adhered to. Complaints against Member States by
non-governmental organizations should be considered strictly in accordance with
the;prodecures laid down by the Economic and Social Council,

The CHAIRMAN announced that followihg consultations with the éponsors
of draft resolution E/CN.4/L.Tik/Rev.l, twenty delegations had agreed that the
Committee on Periodic Reports on Human Rights should be composed of the following

eight members: Costa Rica, Dahomey, France, Philippines, Poland, Union of Soviet ‘
Socialist Republics, United Kingdom and United States of America. Only one
délegation had reserved its position. He proposed that the countries he had
named should be elected to the Committee

[ons



E/CN.4/SR.812
English i
Page 9

Mr. ERMACORA (Austria) said that his delegation would have liked to be a
member of the Committee; it had always taken a'great interest in the question of
the examination of periodic reports,and at the seventeenth session of the
Commissicn had sponsored the first proposal (B/CN.4/L.587) aimed st the anpointment
of a Coumittee, composed of members of the Commission, responsible for examining
the summaries of periodic reports. - However, Austria had not been elected, the
reason glven being that the four members of the Commission which were permanent
members of the Security Council should automatically be members of the Committee.
Yet there was no provision in the rules of procedure of the Economic and Social
Council or of its functional commissions which mede the permanent members of the
Segurit& Council responsible for directing the work of the. Commission. The reason
which the Austrian deleggtion had been glven was contrary to the principle of the
equality of States proclaimed in the Charter end to rule 12 of the rules of
procedure of thg_fUnctional commissions. His delegation could not asccept the
principle which hed been followed in appointing the members of the Committee, aqd'
since the procedure adopted was compleﬁely upjustified, it céuld not be regardéd

as creating a precedent.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked for a.vote on
the membership of the Committee. :
The countries named were elected to the Committee by 20 votes to l.

M. ERMACORA (Austria) said that he had cast a negative vote not because
he objected to the participation of any of the members elected but in order
expllcitly to denounce the principle followed in choosing them. o ‘

PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES

(2) DRAFT' PRINCIPLES ON FREEDCM AND- NON-DISCRIMINATION IN THE MATTER OF
RELIGIOUS RIGHTS AND PRACTICES (Sales No. 60. XLV.2; E/CN.4/809 and

Add.1-10; E/CN.4/L.602) (continue )

(o) - DRAFT PRINCIPLES ON FREEDOM AND NOI\T—DIS\,RIMII\IATION IN.THE MATTER OF POLITICAL
'RIGHTS (Sales No. 63. XIv.2; E/CN.4/837 and Add.1-7, 848 and Add. 1)

(c) : STUDY OF DISCRIMINATION IN RESPECT OF THE RICHT OF EVERYONE TO LFAVE ANY
COUNTRY, INCLUDING HIS OWN, AND TO RETURN TO HIS COUNTRY (E/CN.4/sub. 2/220, -
E/CN.4/846, 869 and Add.l-2) N

" Mr. GUIAMBAO (Philippines)'said‘that the Commission had not had time to°

consider item § {c) of its agenda, although it had been required to do so-&t its -
twentieth session under the terms of resolution II (XIX) adopted last year, He
therefore proposed the adoption of a draft resolution worded as follows: /...



"~ E/CN.4/SR.812
English ~ -
- Page 10

(Mr. Quianbao, Philippines)

"The Commission on Human nghts,

"Teking into account the study of discrlmlnatlon in respect of the right
of everyone to leave any country, including his own, and to return to his \
country, submitted to the Sub~Commission at its fifteenth session by its

_ Speciel Rapporteur, | | |

"Decides, owing to lack of time, to postpone consideration of this item
to its next session; ' |

"Requests the Secretary-Gemeral, if necessary, to make arrangements for

~ the Special Rapporteur to attend the session of the Commission on Human
- Rights in 1965."

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that although the
Commission had ‘been able to consider only a few of the items on its agenda, he
for one had always attached great importance to the different aspects of item 9.
In connexion with item 9 (a), for example, the Commission had merely prepared &
preliminarfvdraft on which neither the Commission itself nor the Economic and
Social Council could teske a hasty decision. Accordingly, if it was desired to
establish an order of priority for 1965 - which seemed to his delegation to be

premature - the possibility would have to be considered of deferring the text
 submitted by the Working Group to the Commission on Human Righﬁs for more
detailed consideration. , :
4 Item 9 (b) also concerned a very important gquestion whlch had been on the
agenda for = very long time, and which in many countries aroused much greater
interest tham did the question just mentioned by the representative of the
Philippines. In his view, therefore, the study of discrimination in the matter
of political rights should be considered before the study mentioned by the )
- Philippine delegation, which would in effect mean considering the two items 9 (v)
and 9 (c¢) in the order in which they appeared in the agenda.

Mr. QUIAMBAO (Phlllpplnes) said that the aim of the draft resolution
which he had submitted was not that the study relating to agenda item 9 (c) should
be considered before the study on item 9 (b), but that the former item should be

- retained on the agenda and that the necessary arrangements should be made to invite
the Speclal Rapporteur, Mr. Ingles, to participate in the work of the Commission,
as had been done in the ecasse of Mr. Santa Cruz, the author of the study of

dlscrlmination in the matter of politicael rights.

[oos



" E/CN.4/SR.812 -
English
Page 11

: Mr. MOROZOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that with a view
" to compromise he would be prepared to agree to the Comission's p*oposing that the
two questions should be counsidered at the twenty-first 595510n and postponlng

a decision on the order of priority until that time.
The CHAIEMAN asked the'Philippine deiegation whether it would agree, in
accordance with the Soviet suggestlon, to items 9 (b) and 9 (c) both being

mentioned in 1ts draft resolution.

Mr. QUIAMBAO (Philipplnes) said that his de egation had no objectlon to;
that procedure. ‘

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed with the Soviet representative .
that theré was no need to settle the question of priorities immediately. He alsog

agreed with the Philippine representative that the Special Rapporteur should be.. -
'authorized-toféttend the session if the study of discrimination in respect of~the_
right of everyone ‘to leave any country, including his own, and to return to -his - .
country came up for consideration. He therefore proposed that the Philippine.:. - -:
text should be amended to read:

"The Economic and .Social Council,

"Noting that the Commission on Human Rights hopes to initiate at its

twenty-first gsession the con31deratlon of the study of discrimination in _

respect of the right of everyone to leave any country, including his own,;gnd
to return to his country, adopted by the‘Subeommiésiop at its_fifteento: |
session; - . a | B

t "Requests the Secretary-General to arrange for the Spe01al Rapporteur,
~Mr. José Ingles, to be present at the discu531on of his report by -the

Commission on Human Rights."

Mr. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) accepted that proposal.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the draft resolution subﬁiﬁted'orally by

the Phlllpplne delegation and emended to take account of the Sov1et and United

'Klngdom proposals. :
The Phlllpplne draft resolution, as amended .Was adopted unanimously.

| Socialist, Republlcs), Sir Samuel HOARE (anted Klngdom) and Mr, QUIAMBAO o
(Philippines) took part, The CHATRMAN suggested that it should be left to the

[eoe



E/CN.4/SR.812 , ~
" English o .
Page 12

(The Chairman)

 Secretariat to draft‘the fih@l text of théidraft resolution, taking account of the
 oral proposals that had been adopted.

t was so decided.

(@) REPORT OF THE SIXTEENTH SESSION OF THE SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF
DISCRIMINATION AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES (E/CN.4/873; E/CN.4/L.718)
\ Mr, FRMACORA (Austria) recalled that in its resolution 6 (XVI) the
Sub-Comnission had requested the Secretary-General to print as one publication
the memorandum by the Secretary-General (E/CH.4/Sub.2/221) and the .compilation of
texts of international instruments relating to special protective measures for |
ethnic, religious or linguistic groups (E/CN.4/Sub.2/214). His delegation's
draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.718) recommended that the Economic and Social Council
should ratify the Sub-Commission's decision. The flnancial implications of that
project were indicated in annex III of the Sub-Commission's report (E/CN.4/873).
They would be very slight, for the publication would be issued by the photo-offset
process and could thefefbre be printed by the Secretariat. His delegation's

proposal was essentlally an administrative one.

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) wished to know whether the words
"within the frame of appropriated means" in the last operative paragreph of the

resolution which the Economic and Social Council was recommended to adopt
(B/CN.4/L.718) meant that an additional appropriation would be required to cover
the cost of publication., If that was the case, his delegation could not approve

the Austrian proposal.

‘Mr. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) said that priority should perhaps be given to
issuing a new edition of the Study of the Right of Everyone to be Free from

Arbitrary Arrest, Detention or Exile.

The CHAIRMAN asked the Secretary-General's representative to state his

views on the financial implications of the Austrian draft resolution.

Mr. HUMPHREY (Director, Division of Human Rights) said that he understood
the wordsl"within the frame of appropriated means™ to mean that the Secretary-
Geperal would not have thé publication printed if additional funds would be.
~‘required for that ﬁﬁrpose. Vhen the draft resolution on the matter
(B/cN.b/Sub,2/L. 351) had been before the Sub-Commission, the Secretary-General

[one




E/CN.1/SR.812
English
Page 15
(Mr. Humphrey, Director, Division of .
Hupan Rights)

bad circulated a note on the financial 1mplications of that propOSal ,
(B/cW.4/sub.2/L.351/Add.1), in which it was stated that in order to prova.de the.
costs for the printing of the compilation and memorandum in 196k it.would be

hecessary to seek a supplementary appropriation.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) said that the - =
publ:.cat:.on requested by the Austrian delegation did not Jjustify a supplementary
appropriation. It would be of scientific rather than practical value, and - '
numercus studies on”questions relating to minorities were already availsble. The
Commission would have to deal with many more important and urgent questions: during
the next two years. His delegation was therefore unable to support the Austrian -
draft resolution. SRR I SR

The Austrian draft resoluticn (E/CN.I&/L 718) was rejected by ) votes 10 52 L
with 13 absentions. ‘ ’ SRR

Mr. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) proposed that the Commission’ should: adopt
the following draft resolution: - Co R el
""The Commission on Human Rights R .
"Takes note of the report of the sixteenth session of the Sub-Comnﬁ.ssion
on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities (E/ON. /875" ;
The draft resolution was adopted unanimously. . : Toen T

DESIC‘NATIC))N OF 1968 AS INTERNATIONAL YL’AR FOR HUMAN RIGHTS (E/cn.h/867, E/cm.h/L.n'r
and Add.l

Mr. REDONDO (Costa Rica) noted that in the revised’ version of its draft
resolution (E/CN. l+/L.717/Rev.l) bis delegation had deleted the entire section of -
the or:.ginal draft which was to have been recommended to the General Assembly for
adoption. It had also taken account of the VleWS expressed at’ the 809th meet:.ng
regarding the appointment of a cﬂmmittee and the possible convening of 'an
international conference in 1968 "He ‘wished to point out | ’ however, thdt en
importan*' icea had been omltted from the second operative paragraph of the revised
dre.i‘t resolut:u.on s as circulated » and that the following passage should be added
after the words "the holding of an International Conference in: 1968" "to,review o

T e



E/CN.4/SR.812
English
Page 1k .

{Mr. Redondo, {Costa Rica)

Swe lr

the progress vhich has been made in the field of human rights since the

Aédoption of the Universal Declaration of Hdmén—Rights; evaluate the effectiveness
of the methods and technlques used by the Uhited‘Nationsvin the field of human
rights, and formulate and prepare a programme of further measures to be taken
subsequent to the celebration of Human Rights Year", the remainder of the paragraph
" being deleted. .

He would support the Ukrainian draft resolution (E/CN.L/L.721) since it
embodied the very proposals originslly made by his own delegation (E/CN.L4/L.T17).
He suggested that three conventions should be added to the list in operative
paragraph 1, i.e., the ILO Convention concerning forced or compulsory labour -
since the question of forced labour had been the subject of two conventions -
“the ILO Convention concerning the rights of association and combination of
agricultural workers, aml the ILO Convention concerning freedom of association

and protection of the right to organize.

Mr. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that his
delegation's draft resolution (E/CN.L/L.721) was in fact based on the text of the
original Costa Rican proposal (E/CN.4/L.717). His delegation had added the

Convention on the political rights of wowmen and the ILO Convention concerning

equal remuneration for men and women workers for work of equal value to the list
of conventions that Member States were to be invited to ratify before 1968, in
\keeping with the suggestion made by the representative of the Commission on the
Status of Women at the 810th meeting (E/CN.4/SR.810). His delegation would be
willing to consider edding to the list the three conventions suggested by the
Costa Rican representative.

Since the revised Costa Rican draft resolution (B/CN.4/L.717/Rev.l) and the
" Ukrainian draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.721) were complementary, he suggested that,
| if adopted, they should be consolidated into a single text.

He pointed out that some mistakes had slipped into the text of his
delegation's proposal. The words "or during” should be deleted from operative
"paragraphs 1 and 2, the words "in particular" in operative paragraph 1 should be
replaced by "inter alia"”, and the last convention listed in operative paragraph 1,
being an ILO convention, should appear immediately after the other ILO

conventions.

[ens



E/CN.k/sR.812
English
Fage 15

. Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) observed that the Comulssion could not
adopt both the Costa Rican draft resolution (E/CN.L4/L.7L7/Rev.l) and that of the
Ukrainian SSR (BE/CN.4/L.721), The main difference between the origiral Costa.
Rican draft (E/CN.4/L.7L7) and its revised version, which he preferred, lay in
the fact that under the revised draft it wag the proposed committ'ee vwhich was to-. =
consider the convenience of inviting all Member States to sign, ratify and apply
the conventions already approved in the field of human rights. It was not ‘the
Commission's responsibility to draw up an exhaustive list of such conventions,.
and it was better to leave that task to the Commlittee, which could comsult the
specialized agencies. The list proposed was clearly incomplete; for example s he
could suggest two additions, the Convention on the nationality pf married women é.nd
the Convention on consent to marriage, minimum age of marriage and reglstration of -

marriages. _ ‘
With regard to the Ukrainian draft. resolution, he wished to point out that the
General Assembly already had before it the draft International Covenants on civil
and political rights and on economic, gocial and cultural rights. The word
"recommends" was therefore inappropriate , since the General Assembly would then
be making recommendations to itself., . :
He also felt that the second operative paragraph of the Costa Rican draft
resolution (E/CN.4/L.7L7/Rev.l) should be drafted in more general terms. . The
word "holding" in the second line could perhaps be replaced by "possivility
of holding". It was doubtful, moreover, that an internationsl conference would
be able to evaluate the effectiveness. of the methods and techniques used by the :
United Nations in the field of human rights.: g ’ ‘
Iastly, the word "convenience" in the same paragraph might appropriately
be replaced by "desirability". ' '

Mr. REDONDO (Costa Rica) said that the ipropdsed conmittee might e
regarded as a group ha'vihg a very general mendate to ‘consider the preparations that
would have to be made for a conférence of the kind already suggested in the Third
Committee. -He, too, doubted that the conference would be able to evaluate the '
effectiveness of the methods used by the Organization, His delegation had inerely
wished to indicate that it was in favour of such a coni‘erence and to suggest a -

Y

e

tentative programme for it. -



E/N.L/SR.812
English
Page 16

Mr. MOROZOV (Uhidn of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that he could not
support a proposal to convene an international conference in 1968. That was a
major decision whose financial implications would be considerable. The funds
required for such an undertaking could be better used for more practical
activities aimed at ensuring the enjoyment of fundamentel freedoms.

With regard to.the objections stated by the United Kingdom delegation, he was
quite prepared to acknowledge that the 1list of conventions proposed by the
Ukrainian representative was not exhaustive; it did, however, include the most
important instruments drafted since the war in the field of human rights. The
conventions given in the list represented an important contribution to international
co-operation and the implementation of the principles of the Charter. The
' replacement of the words "in particular" by "inter alia" should meet the United
Kingdcm repregentativels objection.

Furthermore, if the General Assembly addressed an appeal in 1964 to those
countries which had not yet aceeded to the conventions listed in operative
paragraphs 1 and 2 of the Ukrainian draft resolution (E/CN.%4/L,721), they would
have four years in which to do so. If, however, a committee met in 1965 to draw.
“up a list that was not to be considered by the General Assembly until 1966,
the States concerned would have only two years in which to accede - a pericd of
time which, in view of the compley1ty of the procedure involved, would be
insufficient. '

The Ukrainian delegation was quite right in trying to ensure that the draft -
Covenants, which:had been under study for fifteen years, became international
agreements before the celebration of the twentieth anniversary of the Universal
Declaration of Human Rights,

The draft resolutions of Costa Rica (E/CN. h/L 717/Rev.1) and the Ukrainian SSR -
(B/CcN.4/L.721) were not incompatible, since the provisions of the Ukrainian
proposal had appeared in the originél Costa Rican draft, which unfortunately

) had‘been revised. It might be.possible to combine the two drafts in a single text
consisting of two parts; part A would embody the Costa Rican draft; and part B
would set forth the recommendations of the Ukrainian resolution on accession to

’internétional‘agreements. ) : _

With regard to the question of an international confererce, it might be stated
more clearly that what was being suggested was a very preliminary consideration of
the possibility of holding an internationnl conference in 1968. The tone of the

¢ ecs



'B/ON.)/SR.812
"English
Page 17

- (Mr. Morozov, USSR)

Costa Rican draft resolution was»-too definite in that respect, for it gave the
impression that all members of the Commission agreed on the matter and that only
the practical details remained to be worked out. T

© Mr. ALPIVAR (Ecuador) said that he, uoo, felt that the two draft
resolutlons ‘could be brought into line and combmed. He agreed with the United
Kingdom- representat:we that the General Assembly could not address recommendatlons .
to itself, and he suggested replacing the word "Recomends by "Decides" in
operative paragraphs 1 and 2 of the Ukrainian draft resolution (E/CN l&/L 721)

Mr. REDONDO (Costa Rloa) agreed to replace the words "the holdlng of",
in the second operative paragraph of his draft (e/cn. IL/L T17/Rev.1l), by "the
possibility of holding” so as to take account of the reservations expressed .
concerning the competence of the proposed committee., -
He would prefer that the Commission should decide first on the rUia'ainian
representative's proposal that the draft resolutions of Costa Rica ’
(B/CN.4/L.717/Rev.1) and the Ukraine (E/CN.4/L.721) should, if adopted, be
combined. His delegation had revised its draft in the hope that at least its

essential idea would be.retained.

' Mr, NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Sociallst Republlc) said that ‘his
proposal was based on operative paragraph i of General Assembly
resolution 1961 (XVIII), It was not suffieient to proclaim an 1nterna.t10na.l year
‘for human rlghts ; it was essentie.l to make certain that the undertaklng produced
All Member Sta.tes should therefore be 1mrited to ratlfy 'before

concrete results, o
1968 the principal conventions concluded in the i‘:.eld of humen rights. The llst of

conventions proposed by his delegation was not exhaustive and could, if necesse.ry,'
be supplemented. It was also mportant to speed up the conclusion of certa:.n
conventions, including the draft International Covenants on Human nghts, whlch )
had been under consideration for too long. C
He agreed to the Ecuadorian representative's suggestion t6 replace "Recomnends‘f )

by "Decides". in operative paragraphs 1 and 2 and to any minor drafting changes -
which that entailed. He was most anxious to see the wo draft resolutions’ combined _
with the agreement of fhe Costa Rican delegation. ; S ' o

" Myl 5.K. SINGH (India) said that the draft resolutions of Costa Rica
(E/CN.4/1,.717/Rev.1) and the Ukreinian SSR (E/CN.4/L.T721) were in fact complementary.
He was grateful to the Jamaican delegation, the originator of the proposal which °




 B/CN.}4/SR.812
"English
‘Page 18

\ (v . 8.K. Singh, India)

upeon adoption by the General Aséembly had become resolution 1961 (XVIII), for the
efforts it had made 2as aﬁ obgerver to ensure that the matter received due attention
from fhe Cqmmissicn.' He agreed with the Soviet representative in regard to the
" financing of the international conference proposed for 1968. The conference
obviously coﬁld not take place without the agreement of the wembers of the Commission
and of those States which assumed the.bulk_of the Organization's expenses. His
delegation, for its part, would vote for any proposal giving effect to General
Assembly resclution 1961 (XVIII)

The CHATRMAN suggested that the meetlng should be suspended in order to -
give the Costa Rlcan and Ukralnlan,representatives an opportunity to align thelr
proposals,

The meeting was suspended at 7.30 p.m., and resumed at 7.55 p.m.

Mr. FARMAN-FARMATAN {International Labour Organisation), observing that
the IIO attached great importance to being associated with the International Year '
for Human Rights, drew the Commission'®s attention to four IIO econventions: the

Convention concerning forced or compulsory labour, the Convention concerning the -
rights of association and combination of agriecultural workers, the Convention
concerning freedom of association and protectioniof the right to organize, and the
Convention concerning the application of the principles of the right to organize
and to bargain collectively. Of course, many other conventions adépted within
the framework of the ILO's activities deserved to be enumerated, but by confining
itself to'%hé cnes he had mentioned the Commission would eontribute usefully to the
achievement of its objective. Those instruments came under both article 23,
paragraph h of the Universal Declaratlon of Human Rights and article V (e) of the

draft convention on racial dis crlmlnatlon which the Commission had recently adopted.

Mr. NEDBATIO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that as a result
of his consultations with the Costa Rican representative during the recess, only
‘the Costa Rican draft resolution (E/CN.L4/L.717/Rev.l) remained, The Ukrainien
draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.721) became an amendment which, if adopted, would
constitute the second part of the Costa Riecan draft résolution. The amendment
began with the last preambular peragraph of document E/CN.4/L.721 ("Requests the
Economic and Social Council ...“),(the subsequent portion remaining unchanged except

[ees




- BfCN.k/sR.812
English
Page 19

(mr. Nedballo, Ukrainian SSR)

for the replacement of the word "Recommends" at the beginning of operative
paragraph 2 by the words "Decides to accelerate” end for the corrections he had -
already mentioned. Moreover, the two delegations had agreed that Costa Rica
would delete the final portion of the secon‘d‘ operative paragraph of its draft
resolutlon » beginning with the woras "and should further consider . ..' ', if the

Ukrainidn amendment was ado;ﬁ:.ed.

Mr. MEANS (United Stcut@o of America) proposed ’chat the committee shou.ld
consist of twenty-three members, namely, the twenty-one States’ gembers of the
COImnlSSlOIl and also Jamaica and Trinidad and Tobago, which had expressed a spec_ial ‘

interegtr in the matt_er. _

Mr., S.K. SINGH (India) urged the Commission to accept the compromise
solution arrived at by the Costa Rican and Ulrainian delegations, In view of the
interest of Jamaica and Trinidad and Tobago in the problem, he supported the
United States representative's proposal that those two countries should be members

of the committee.

Mr. REDONDO (Costa Rica) asked the Ukrainian representative to take
account in his amendment of the conventions cited by the representative.of the

International Labour Organisation,

" Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the
representative of the IIO had every right to watch over the interests of his '
organization. However 5y his -statement should nét hinder the"Cbxmnission's detates,. -
The inclusion of the three most important IO conventions in the Ukrainian’ ®°
amendment did not meen that the others were excluded , but the USSR delegation was ..
not prepared) to support proposals which it had had no opportunity to examine or
discuss. If the Ukrainian amendment was rejected, he would abstain from voting on
the draft resolution as a whole, sinece it would then‘be;inadeqmlte. ' _

He asked that the qu.esti'on of the membership of the committee should be
submitted to the General Assembly at its nineteenth session, for the proposal might-
be of interest to delegations other than the one with which the idea had originated,
In that case the membership of the committee should not be arbitrarily restricted
to the number specified by the United States delegation., He therefpré suggested
that the ques’cion should be taken up again in the General Assembly when it examined

the report of the Eeconomie and Social Council. -

oo



- E/CN.4/SR.812
English ’
Page 20

, Mr. MEANS (United States of America) propcsed that the draft
declarations on the right of asylum and on freedom of information should be
added to the list of instruments the drafting of which was to be concluded
before 1968.

Mr. NEDBAILO (Ukreinian Soviet Socialist Republic) accepbed the proposal.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Ukrainian amendment, as revised in
accordance with the oral amendment of the United States delegaﬁion. '
At the request of the USSR representative, a vote was taken by roll-call.

Chile, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon to vote

In favour: Chile, Costa Rica, Dohomey, Ecuador, El Salvador, India,
Lebanon, Liberia, Philippines, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,
- Austria.
Against: Canada, Demmark, France, Italy, Netherlands, Turkey,
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland,
United States of America.
The Ukrainien emendment was adopted by 13 votes to 8.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Costa Rican draft resolubion
(B/cN.4/L.717/Rev.1), with the oral revisions accepted by Costa Rica and with
the Ukrainian amendment. '

At the request of the USSR representative, a vote was‘taken by roll-call.

Césta Rica, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon to
vote first. ' '
The Costa Rican draft resolution, as amended, was addpted unanimously.

Miss AITKEN (Canada) said, in explanation of her vote, that her
delzgation favoured the Costa Rican draft but had some reservations as regards
the convening of an international conference in 1968. Her Govermment had
not had time to examine the problem, which had major Ifinancial implications,
since, according to the first estimates ol the Secretariat, such a meeting
would cost $400,000. ‘



" E/CN.L/SR.812
English
Page 21

Mr. MOROZOV (Union oP'”oviet ocialist Republicé) stated that the
Comm1ss1on had taken no decision on the membershlp of the commiti ee and that -
1t had o*xly a formal pronoaal by the United Ste.teu ‘before it on the suo,)ect.

Tho The CHATEMAI felt that the @mstmn cowld be settled when the
Commission wmet to examme 1ts report ; that wonld give delegatﬁonu tme to
consult. ‘ ' '

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (E/3hl+3 and. Add.1 and 2; /C‘N h/829 and Ao.d .L-}, 858 and
Add.1-3, 862 and Add.1) : o S

CAPITAL Pumsmmm' (E/CN.L/86k; Sr,les No. 62.1v. 2; Ef372k4)
THE QUESTION OF AN INTERNATIONAL CODE OF POLICE ETHICS (E/CN. 1/859; ST/’.{!AD/HB/lé)

FURTHER PROMOTTON AND ENCOURAGEMENT OF RESPECT FOR HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL
FREEDOMS (E/CN.4/870; E/3743)

REVIEW OF THE HUMAN RIGHTS PROGRAMVIE CONTROL AND LIMITATION OF DOCUMENTATION
(h./CN 4/868 and Add.l) ,
Mr. QUIAMBAO (Phdlpplnes) proposed that, owing to lack of time,
the Comm:.sswn on Humen Rights should postnone consideration of agenda items 9 (a) »

10, ll 13, lh and 16 until its next session, and that the Secretarlat should |

prepare an appropriate resolution.
The proposal was adopted unanimously.

PLACE OF MEETING OF THE COMESSION'S TWENTY-FIRST SESSION

Mr. SPERTUTI (I’caly) proposed that the Economic and Social Councll .

should be asked to allow the next session of the Commission on Human ng‘lts
to be held at Geneva.

A Mr. BOUQUIN (France) supported the proposa.l In é.ocordanoe ‘with the
p*lnciple of al’c\.rnatlon, the Commission on Human Rights traditionally -
followed a session at New York by a session at Geneva whenever possible,
with due regard to the fact that on_'l_y two functional commissions could meet
at Geneva in one year. '

The Ttalian proposal was adopted unanimously.




E/CN.4/sSR.812
English
Page 22

COMMUNICATIONS CONCERNING HUMAN RIGHTS (E/3743; E/CIN.L/819; E/CN.4/CR.33)

The CHAIRMAN recalled that at its eighteenth session the Commission had
had ‘before it a note from the Secretary-General (E/CN.L/819) proposing a change in
the procedure for dealing with communications on human rights.

o Mr. MEANS (United States of America) said that he supported the
procedure proposed by the Secretary-General in note E/CN.L4/819.

Mr. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) pointed out that at the Commission's
nineteenth segsion the Lebanese andiPhilippine delegations had submitted a

draft resolution on the question of communications concerning human rigahts
(E/CN.L4/L.673). For lack of time, the Commission had postponed consideration
of the draft until its twentieth session, and it would apparently have to defer

consideration of the matter once again.

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) deplored the fact that since 1961 the
consideration of that procedural question had been postponed from year to year.

The Secretary-General's proposals entailed only a slight technical chanhge and
would not occupy the attention of the Commission for long. He recommended that
at the Commission's twenty-first session the question should receive somewhat

higher priority than it had at the present session.

7 Mr. MEANS (United States of America) suggested that the guestion of the
procedure for dealing with commnications on human rights should be studied at
the beginning of the meeting which was to be devoted to consideration of the
report. ‘ | o

Mr. VEGA-GOMEZ (El Salvador) said that, in order not to interfere
with the consideration of the report, it would be preferable for the Commission

to meet on the mpfning of Tuesday, 17 March, for the specific purpose of

considering the matter.

Mr. MEANS (United States of America) said that he was in favour of
deferring consideration of the matter until after the report was taken up.

Mr. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) said that his only objection to considering
the question after the adoption of the report was that the Commission's debate

on it would have to be the subject of another report.

/Obc



E/cN.4/sr/812
English '
Page 23

The CHATRMAIN proposed that the members of the Commission should hold
consultations concerning the possibility of taking up the procedural question

raised by the Secretary-General in his note (E/CN.4/819).

It was so decided.

- The meeting rose at 9.25 p.n.






